
From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Davis, Matthew (Matt); erothste@grg-ltd.com; Ken Sikkema; Chris Kolb; reynolds@mottchc.org
Cc: VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Task Force - Email 1: General Background
Attachments: Flint Water Backgrounder.docx; Draft Flint Drinking Water Events Timeline.docx; FlintWater_ActionPlan_100115_501844_7.pdf; 3rd Quarter CoF Water Quality Report (2).pdf

All -- Per your request, in the next 7 emails, you will receive materials (by general category) that should give you some background on the issues that you will be addressing for the Flint Water Task Force. I have divided them into 7 emails to help you manage the subject matter.

Email 1: General Background includes a timeline, backgrounder, Action Plan, and the City of Flint's 3rd quarter water quality report. You may also find a significant amount of material online from various sources.



From: Davis, Matthew (Matt) [<mailto:mattdav@med.umich.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Ken Sikkema
Cc: Chris Kolb; erothste@grg-ltd.com; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Roster of Task Force and Supporting Cast

Madhu -- thanks on behalf of all of us.

We especially appreciate the ability to share electronically so that we can review in a more timely fashion.

Matt

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ) [<mailto:AndersonM30@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Ken Sikkema
Cc: Chris Kolb; Davis, Matthew (Matt); erothste@grg-ltd.com; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Roster of Task Force and Supporting Cast

All - FYI... I should have a set of 'briefing' materials this afternoon as requested. We will be able to send much of it electronically, and provide links to materials available online.



From: Ken Sikkema [<mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Cc: Chris Kolb; mattdav@med.umich.edu; erothste@grg-ltd.com; reynolds@mottchc.org; Anderson, Madhu (DEQ);

VanSickle, Michele (GOV)

Subject: Re: Roster of Task Force and Supporting Cast

good...thank you

Ken

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 9:31 AM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

Ken and Team:

I asked my assistant Michele to put this together so that everyone's contact information could be found in a single place.

Regards,

Rich

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues